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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 8:32 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 8 - Miss Lincoln, Student Activities Assistant 

application, Student Leader Ambassador application, and more ...

 

  
    
 

Miss Lincoln 
Miss Lincoln University, Janaya Joyner, has captured hearts 

across the country after an interaction between her and a 

middle school student communicating in sign language was 

caught on video by her advisor and posted to social media. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

  

  

 
Student Activities Assistant  
Student Activities Assistant Applications are now available. 

Please see application attached. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 
Read More 

 
Student Leader Ambassador  
Student Leader Ambassador Applications are now available. 
Please see application attached. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 
Read More 

 
Feel the Roar Tour Guide Volunteers  
Feel the Roar Tour Guide Volunteer Interest meetings are 

scheduled for Tuesday, March 14 and Thursday, March 16  
at 11 am in the SUB Theatre.  Please see the attached application 

to register. 

Contact: Kenyatta Austin 
Read More 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/miss-lincoln-university-uses-sign-language-engage-student-progressive-hearing
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SAA%20App%2017-18.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SLA%20App%2017-18.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/ftr%20tor%20guide%20link.jpg
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Program on Community Leadership & Service 

The Institute on Philanthropy and Voluntary Service is holding a 

Summer Program on Community Leadership and Service in 

Washington, DC from June 3 thru July 28.  Please see the 

attached for more information. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 
Mandatory Online Title IX Training  
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 and the Clery Act 

required ongoing sexual assault training. Lincoln University will 

offer online training starting today.  Please check your Lincoln 

University email for instructions on how to complete your 

training. The email will come from EduRisk Learning. 
Contact:  G. Garlic 

Read More 
 

Track and Field 

Senior sprinter Michael Brown, competing in his final indoor 

track and field meet as a member of the men's track and field 

team set a personal-record in the 200-meter dash as he raced in 

the IC4A (Intercollegiate Association of Amateur Athletes of 

America) Track and Field Championships in Boston, MA on 

Saturday. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Baseball 
Armando Valentin hit a two-run home run in the bottom of the 

ninth to lead Benedict College to a 9 - 8 win over Lincoln 

University Monday afternoon at Tiger field in Columbia SC. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Softball 
The women's softball team rallied from a 5-0 deficit, scoring runs 

in five consecutive innings to defeat Bluefield State University 11 

- 5 Saturday afternoon at the Shaw University Softball Challenge 

Tournament played in Apex, NC. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
 

Retool Your School 
Voting is underway in The Home Depot Retool Your School 

competition. Vote now online at the link below or vote by using 

#LincolnUPA_RYS17 in all your posts on Instagram, Facebook, 

Twitter. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Summer%20Program%20on%20Community%20Leadership.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Title%20IX%20Training%20March%201.pdf
http://lulions.com/news/2017/3/5/mens-track-field-brown-sets-pr-at-ic4a-championships.aspx?path=mtrack
http://lulions.com/news/2017/3/6/baseball-tigers-secure-walk-off-win-over-lions.aspx
http://lulions.com/news/2017/3/4/softball-lincoln-rallies-to-defeat-bluefield-state-earns-first-win-of-season.aspx
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Contact: Maureen Stokes 
Vote 
 
Food Service Links 
Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 

 
 

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://rtys-load-balancer-1364627292.us-east-1.elb.amazonaws.com/
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

